From: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD

To: Dana Hardy; Zina Crum

Cc: Michael Rodriguez; "Ocean.munds-dry@conocophillips.com”; Earl E. DeBrine; Deana M. Bennett; Lance D.
Hough; Kathleen Allen; Karlene S. Schuman; Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

Subject: Re: Nos. 21837-21840 - Apache Corporation / Pre-Hearing Statement / Camacho 25-26 State Com 201H-301H,
202H-302H, 203H-303H, 204H-304H

Date: Friday, April 30, 2021 8:38:02 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Good morning,

These cases will be noted as a status conference.
Thank you,

Marlene

From: Dana Hardy <DHardy@hinklelawfirm.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 5:00 PM

To: Zina Crum <zinac@modrall.com>; Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>

Cc: Michael Rodriguez <mrodriguez@hinklelawfirm.com>; 'Ocean.munds-dry@conocophillips.com’
<Ocean.munds-dry@conocophillips.com>; Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com>; Deana M.
Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>; Lance D. Hough <ldh@modrall.com>; Kathleen Allen
<KATA@modrall.com>; Karlene S. Schuman <karlenes@modrall.com>; Dana Hardy
<DHardy@hinklelawfirm.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Nos. 21837-21840 - Apache Corporation / Pre-Hearing Statement / Camacho 25-
26 State Com 201H-301H, 202H-302H, 203H-303H, 204H-304H

Good afternoon,

V-F Petroleum, Inc. objects to the presentation of this case by affidavit on May 6, 2021 and requests
that the Division hold a status conference (unless an agreement is reached prior to the docket date).

Best regards,
Dana

Dana S. Hardy This message (including attachments) constitutes

. . Partner a confidential attorney-client or is otherwise a
Hinkle Shanor LLP . . N .

confidential communication from the law firm,
218 Montezuma . .
. Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Hinkle Shanor LLP, that is covered by the

(505) 982-4554 telephone Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.
(505) 930-5702 direct Sections 2510-2521, and is intended solely for the
(505) 982-8623 facsimile use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is
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addressed. Itis not intended for transmission to,
or receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are
not the intended recipient or received these
documents by mistake or error, please do not read
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it and immediately notify us by collect telephone
call to (505) 982-4554 for instructions on its
destruction or return. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance
upon the contents of the documents is strictly
prohibited.

From: Zina Crum <zinac@modrall.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 4:56 PM

To: 'ocd.hearings@state.nm.us' <ocd.hearings@state.nm.us>

Cc: Dana Hardy <DHardy@hinklelawfirm.com>; Michael Rodriguez
<mrodriguez@hinklelawfirm.com>; 'Ocean.munds-dry@conocophillips.com' <Ocean.munds-
dry@conocophillips.com>; Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com>; Deana M. Bennett
<dmb@modrall.com>; Lance D. Hough <ldh@modrall.com>; Kathleen Allen <KATA@modrall.com>;
Karlene S. Schuman <karlenes@modrall.com>

Subject: Nos. 21837-21840 - Apache Corporation / Pre-Hearing Statement / Camacho 25-26 State
Com 201H-301H, 202H-302H, 203H-303H, 204H-304H

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the
sender and are expecting this message and know the content is safe.

Dear OCD Hearing Officer, please find the attached for filing on behalf of Apache Corporation.

Apache Corporation

Pre-Hearing Statement / Camacho 25-26 State Com 201H-301H, 202H-302H, 203H-303H,
204H-304H

Nos. 21837, 21838, 21839, 21840 (Application of Apache Corporation)

If you have any questions, please let us know.
Thank you.
Zina

ﬁd MODRALL SPERLING

Zina Crum

Legal Assistant to Lynn H. Slade

and Lance D. Hough

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.0. Box 2168 | Albuguerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4t St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuguerque, NM 87102
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